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DESCRIDE THE PRESLINT AND QORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
I. General Statement:

Ao Archiltectural Character: Farmer's Delight is an
architecturally scophisticated northern Virginia Federal period
farmhouse exhlbiting fine brickwork and handsome interior trim.
The rormer farmstead has been converted into an impressive
estate with the addition of wings and extensive formal gardens,

B. Condition of fabric: Excellent.

II. Description of the Exterior:

A. Overall dimensiocns: The two-story, five-bay house
has later wing additions on the north and south. & two-story,
three-bay wing three-bays wide extends to the north. A two-bay
two~ztory wing one-bay wide extends to the scuth. To the =outh
and west of this wing is another rCour-bay wing,
and three bays wide. A two-bay two-story wing with west gable
end esxtends to the west of this large wing. Appoximate
dimensions of the original block are 2U'X437,

B. TFoundations: Brick.

two~stories high

C. Wall construction:

The walls of the main block are

1aid in Flemish bond.

A single-course belt course extends

across the front and rear walls.

The north wing is also lald

in Flemish bond. The south wing i1s all stretchers and the
scuthwest wing 1s seven-course American bond.

D. Porches: A two-story glassed-in porch covers the
north end of the north wing. A gable roofed pcrch with Tuscan
pediment and columns shelters the rear door,

E. Chimneys: The main block has interior end chimneys,
as do both the north and south wings. A chimney also rises at
the juncture of the southwest wing with the main section of the
house.

F. Openings:

1. Doorways and doors: The front doorway leatures
a five-pane transom, paneled soffit and plain trim with a bead.

The door has two panels,
two simple wcoden panels.

each set wilith six glass lights over
The rear doorway has architrave trim

The upper portion of the door features six glass lights. Both
doorways have gauged brick flat arches.

2. Windows: The wooden, double-hung lower windows
have six-~over-nine lights; the upper windows have six-over-six

lights. A1l the windows have architrave trim and gauged brick
flat arches., The windows alsc retain thelr shutter pintles.
G. Roocf: The main block of the house has a moderately

pitehed gable roof. The cornice features scroll modillions
with dentils. The wings all have gable roofs and a similar
cornice wilth returns. |

III. Description of the interior:

A. Floor plan: The - slock consists of the |
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traditional single-plle plan with a central hall and a room on
¢lther side.

B, Stalrway: The steep narrow stair rising in the hall
has a simple turned newel, a molded handrail, turned balusters
and brackets. The spandrel 1is paneled,

C. Wall and ceiling finish: The plaster walls are either
painted or papered. The ceilings are painted plaster.

D. Docrways and doors: Slix-paneled wocden doors have
grchitrave trim. Corner cupboards frame the front doorway.

E. Trim: Al}l of the rocms have a mclded chair rail and
baseboard. The parlor features a cornice composed of moldings
and dentils.

. Heating: Although fireplaces originally provided
heating, today central heating ls employed. The chimney pieces 1in
the house are elaborate. The parlor chimney plece consists of a
architrave arcund the opening, three short pilasters supporting
the nolded shelf, and a band of reedlng Just below the shelf. A
chimney breast surrounded by archifrave frim rises above the manteg
In the dining rcom, the chimney opening is surrounded by architrav
trim and the shelf is made of a molded cornice with punch work and

entils. PFour beaded boards divide the chimney breast into panels
The mantel in the upper south room has & wide shelf. The sides ar
lintel have a series of small panels.

IVv. Site:

A. General setting and orientation: The house faces easf
and 1s approached by a lane lined with evergreens. The garden to
the west include terraces and a cclonnaded grape arbor composed
of twelve pairs of columns, each with & different capital.

B. Outbuildings: The stone museum building is located
south of the house and features a massive fireplace and hearth
andé large pilcture window facing a patlo.
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sophisticated northern Virginia farmhouse. The general style o
the Federal-period structure fcllows that of the Georgian
plantation houses of the tidewater region. Notable features of
the house include the fine brickwork and the handscme interlor
trim.

The Farmer's Delight land was originally part of the Goose
Creek Tract taken by Robert Carter in 1727. In 1741, 10600 acre
of this tract, known as Green Lelslip, were conveyed by Lord
Fairfax to Doctor Charles Green., After Green's death, his
widow retalined the property for a time, but later sold 1t to
Thomas and Mary Owsley. Jacob Reed cbtained the land from the
Owsleys but sold it to Colcnel Joseph Lane for 568 pounds, 4
shillings in 1791. The present house at Farmer's Delight was
bullt by Lane prior to 1803. An insurance policy of that date
issued by the Mutual Assurance Soclety of Virginia descrilbes
brick dwelling house, called Farmer's Delight, measuring
twenty-four feet by forty-three feet.

Colonel Lane was a classmate and friend of the noted
diarist, Philip Vickers Fithian, at Princeton. During Fithian'
sojourn at Nomini Hall, Lane made several visits to the famous
Carter famlily seat. In 1792=3 Lane was a member of the Virgin
General Assembly, and he served as a Colonel 1in the army during
the Whiskey Rebellion of 1793. Lane died in 1803, but Farmer's
Delight remained in the hands of his family for a number of
years.

The Leith family purchased Farmer's Delight in 1856, and 1
was owned by them until it was conveyed to Henry W. Frost, Jr.
in 1919. The Froste maintained well-known racing and hunting
stables during their tenure at Farmer's Delight. The wings
were added to the house at this time.

George C. McGhee, former ambassador to Germany and
ambassador-at-large, acquired the house and farm in 1948. He
undcr Ltook an extensive renovation ol the house, added Lo tne
wingus, and lald out cleborate pardens. The garden at the rear
o’ the house was degipgned by Borils Timchenko of Waohington and

Farmer's Delight 1s an important example of an architecturdlly
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includes a ccolonnaded.grapearbor composed of twelve pairs of doubl
columns, each with a different capital. These columns,
oriminally from the Benedietine Abbey at Samaron, IFrance, were
oousht to The United States by Williiam Randolph Hearst for nis
estate at San Simeon,

During Ambassador McGhee's residence,Farmer's Delight has
been visited by dignitaries from many foreign countries as well ac
United States officials. Promin. = fellow citizens of McGhee's
native Texas, including President Lyndon B. Johnson and Speaker-
of-the-House Sam Rayburn, have been frequent guests.
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